Vic

From: Vic

Sent: Friday, 24 April, 2015 12:31 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - llI

Cc: Motor Claim - Ill; Admin-A (LKK Auto); Mei Kwan (LKK Auto); Kathy Lai; Vic

Subject: RE: PODS Il Ref: MCT15040793/01/SN (TBA) LKK Ref: ~ CC3/11115006898/Kra3 Accident on 22.04.2015
involving SHD3013C (India) and SHD9586B (TP) Along/ at Bukit Batok Street 23

Attachments: securedoc_20150424T100540.html

PODS - Express Settlements

PODS lll Ref: MCT15040793/01/SN (TBA) LKK Ref: CC3/11115006898/Kra3 Accident on 22.04.2015 involving
SHD3013C (India) and SHD9586B (TP) Along/ at Bukit Batok Street 23

Dear Ms Sundari,

We advise liability as follows for Direct Settlement:

Liability :__50% (e.g.50% or 100%)

Officer-In-Charge Mandate : (e.g. agree or disagree)

Remarks : BOLA NIL (Conflicting of versions pending evidence from both parties)
Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth- Frint only when recessary-

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 24 April, 2015 12:24 PM

To: Vic

Subject: FW: PODS III Ref: MCT15040793/01/SN (TBA) LKK Ref: CC3/I1115006898/Kra3 Accident on 22.04.2015
involving SHD3013C (India) and SHD9586B (TP) Along/ at Bukit Batok Street 23

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 24 April, 2015 10:06 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - llI

Subject: FW: PODS Il Ref: MCT15040793/01/SN (TBA) LKK Ref: CC3/11115006898/Kra3 Accident on 22.04.2015 involving
SHD3013C (India) and SHD9586B (TP) Along/ at Bukit Batok Street 23

You have received a secure message

Read your secure message by opening the attachment, securedoc.html. You will be
prompted to open (view) the file or save (download) it to your computer. For best results, save the
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file first, then open it in a Web browser. To access from a mobile device, forward this message to
mobile@res.cisco.com to receive a mobile login URL.

If you have concerns about the validity of this message, contact the sender directly.

First time users - will need to register after opening the attachment. For more information, click
the following Help link.

Help - https://res.cisco.com/websafe/help?topic=RegEnvelope
About Cisco Registered Email Service - https://res.cisco.com/websafe/about




